PERSONAL
Craig Allan Esq.,
c/o The Prestoungrange Gothenburg




        
227 High Street
PRESTONPANS

East Lothian EH32 9BE




             7th May 2007 
Dear Craig:

Planning to Develop Prestonpans Ales for Profitability
I imagine you will still have to hand the letter I wrote to you on January 17th 2006, in which I set down the offer the directors wished to make in respect of Share Options for yourself once the company reached breakeven trading over three months.

Alas, for reasons we know well, and despite field sales help from Cathy Hamilton, we have still not reached that level. However, the first point I wish to confirm here is that the offer from the directors set down there remains open for you to receive Options at par for one fifth of the 20,000 Ordinary Shares at £1 that were then authorised for so long as you continue as Head Brewer with the company. 

Secondly, the directors are committed as they have been since the outset, the bringing the company to a level of trading profit and to that end continue to be prepared to offer all necessary support.

At the present time, and following discussions with potential outside investors and possible ‘micro-brewing’ partners such as ‘long shots’ John Tindal or Cameron MacMillan, we are determined to explore the quantum leap option in great detail as set down below.
The Quantum Leap Option to as much as 1000 + Gallons / Week? 
This option accepts that gaining ‘free trade’ distribution for our real ales in casks solely in neighbouring pubs and clubs is an extremely long term game and will require many more unprofitable trading periods as progress is made towards our existing capacity of 240 gallons/ week. 

It also accepts that the opportunities for wholesale casks are capable of development but that as they succeed the capacity at the present site will be insufficient to meet that demand as well as that for neighbouring pubs and clubs.

As such, a Quantum Leap Option stretching out in the future to 1000+ gallons/ week capacity, with room to expand above that level, is necessary if wholesale selling is successful.  
This further implies that even if the available option at The Prestoungrange Gothenburg to extend its capacity to some 400 gallons/ week was adopted, new capacity offsite from The Prestoungrange Gothenburg would be necessary if bottling is to be seriously pursued as well.  And bottling is seen as a key, although untried way, in which substantial volume increases can be achieved via an alternative distribution system.
Such analysis obviously requires further quantification financially to arrive at  breakeven levels of sales for the following production alternatives:

· [a] Continue at The Prestoungrange Gothenburg with cask beers up to 240 gallons/ week but create new brewing capacity for contracted out bottling i.e. that was easily accessible and located suitably close to the bottler whilst being convenient for the Head Brewer.

· [b] As above at [a] but the additional capacity to be at a ‘partner’ microbrewery with its own ‘tied’ potential for cask and/or bottled sales.

· [c] Discontinue all brewing at the Prestoungrange Gothenburg and transfer all capacity [adding additional capacity as required] to a new location as specified above that can accomplish bottling as well as cask production.

· [d]  As above at [c] but with a ‘partner’ with its own ‘tied’ potential for cask and/ or bottled sales.

· [e]  As at [c] or [d] but with in-house bottling capacity and warehousing space.

Production under [d] or [c] above minimises risk exposure as sales build whilst affording the opportunity for bottling to be undertaken.  It does, however, break the face-to-face linkage with the Fowler’s community at The Prestoungrange Gothenburg.  However, if such a break is the path to profitability and future success it must surely be taken.  Ideally, a new location would be nearby to preserve the linkages and image of the brands.

*

As we have consistently learned these past 2 years, now that you have demonstrated to CAMRA’s satisfaction [and all your drinkers]  that you brew an excellent beer, the outstanding challenge remains in sales.  Your own efforts and those more recently by Cathy Hamilton show that ‘free trade’ casks can be sold in modest quantities but our ambitions to sell on a large scale into wholesale and as bottles are still under-researched and un-tested.  Accordingly, it will be necessary to pinpoint the likely takers locally of our bottled beers and discuss with them realistic quantities to be sold.  It will also be necessary to get a better understanding of what can be achieved with  wholesalers both for casks and bottles.
*

Can I now ask that you work with Mathew between now and Think Tank in September to:

[i] immediately begin to cost out the production options/ find breakeven levels as set down above [and any others that you jointly agree should be explored];
[ii] that from the Board Meeting at this month end we set to work with Cathy Hamilton and others thoroughly to research the markets for greater wholesale and extensive bottle sales; and 
[iii] follow up with Tindal/ MacMillan and other possibilities for a ‘microbrewery partner’ relationship i.e. one where the partner has ‘tied sales’ to bring to the partnership.

*

With renewed thanks from us all for your excellent contribution

Yours sincerely

Dr Gordon Prestoungrange

Baron of Prestoungrange

Chairman

cc
Mathew Wills Yr

Baron of Dolphinstoun

Anne Taylor

Sylvia Burgess, Company Secretary
